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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Madeleine Lee <LeePueyWen@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 10:55 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES 

PTE LTD, (TP VEHICLE: SHD 66U, INSURED VEHICLE: SMD 7701P DOA: 25/05/2021) - 

| TMIS | ST-M2202660-02

Attachments: SHD66U IA.pdf; SHD 66U estimate.pdf; SHD 66U GIA.pdf

Dear Ms Shiau Chan, 

 

Our claim reference is M2202660. We have also assigned the folder to you through Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Madeleine Lee  
Motor Claim Department   
   
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. 
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046 
T (65) 6592 6405 | F (65) 6221 2101 | 
E leepueywen@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com 

A member of the  
Tokio Marine Group 
 
Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at 
www.tokiomarine.com 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:07 AM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, (TP VEHICLE: SHD 

66U, INSURED VEHICLE: SMD 7701P DOA: 25/05/2021) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Re-send. 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 66U at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO 2 

ANG MO KIO STREET 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 26/05/2022. 

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, estimate and preliminary advice. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 10:01 AM 

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, (TP VEHICLE: SHB 

7535Y, INSURED VEHICLE: SLL 3627S DOA: 08/06/2021) 

 

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

 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the 

named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this 

email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-

mail from your system.  


